Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X

DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY
Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475/ Mobile No: +639199942421
Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: www.depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. (02 s, 2018

To: PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
ALL DIVISION OFFICE PERSONNEL

From: AGUSTINESA. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO VI
Schools Diyision Superintendent

Subject: Conduct of Brigada Eskwela in the
Schools Affected by the Tropical Storm Vinta

Date: January 3, 2018

Pursuant to Region Memorandum No.649, s. 2017, this Office shall
conduct a Brigada Eskwela in Sambulawan Elementary School on January
4, 2017, 8:00 AM.

All school heads, division office personnel and ALS mobile teachers are
the participants of the said activity.

Participants are to bring working clothes and cleaning materials and
tools. Also, participants may also bring notebooks, pens and papers to
be given to the learners.

Wide and immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is enjoined.
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